
Subject: FW: Meeting of the Los Angeles Coordinated Entry System Policy Council - Agenda
From: Moises Gomez </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=77fb75f3c355486086136aea6bbd5b4b-moises>
Date: 05/21/2018 10:19 AM
To: 'Ana M. Ricardo' <mtliveentertainment@gmail.com>, 'Don Swartz' <donswartz@cox.net>, 'Fr. John
Bakas' <frbakas@stsophia.org>, 'Jacob Segal' <jsegal@standardmanagement.com>, 'Leonardo Magana'
<maganaleonardo@hotmail.com>, 'Marc Tavakoli' <marc@mdtproperties.com>, 'Vanessa Rivera'
<vrivera@saintthomasla.org>

FYI

Moises Gomez

BLQ BID Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative

800 Figueroa St., Ste. 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 627-1822 x13

(323) 200-9132 mobile

(213) 627-1821 fax

moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org>

http://blqbid.org <http://blqbid.org/>

www.lani.org <http://www.lani.org/>

From: LAHSA - Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority <agraham@lahsa.org>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:24 PM
To: Moises Gomez <moises@lani.org>
Subject: Meeting of the Los Angeles Coordinated Entry System Policy Council - Agenda

<http://r20.rs6.net/on.jsp?a=1101980027019&r=3&c=1fbbde00-5476-11e8-9bc7-d4ae52a82222&d=1130632606062&
ch=1fc553e0-5476-11e8-9bc7-d4ae52a82222&ca=7dccaf59-41a6-414e-9c8d-fc9dbcc3fe69&o=https://imgssl.constantcontact.com
/ui/images1/s.gif>

<http://files.constantcontact.com/b88c0239001/4a712fc8-aadc-4ccf-b3d2-3b422c6a4a0a.jpg>

Meeting of the Los Angeles Coordinated Entry System Policy Council   

Wednesday, May 23, 2018

9:30 am - 11:30 am

 Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority

811 Wilshire Boulevard, 5th Floor, Conference Room- 5A & B

  Los Angeles, CA 90017

  

To view the Agenda of the Los Angeles Coordinated Entry System Policy Council, please click the link below: 

Meeting Agenda - May 2018  <http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vBTTpwRWO_fzh9M_ifPPIrZNao1cgR86v7bkoq-FAxcVe82RfLi-
x961ZnskdddD5zikdYem2ywmCOJKmNShZDsLlMWHioK7M4NSh6f25JWs8YLqp0nyZteyGmyrym7bAuVs3K0adNfPl9Phq6NbRXUcffixBsc2OdLiHXZ3mIAXJ-
r2fuLFIYyfwRLg7FMiiYDIEKAuGqvjNcieGEDmeqI0wQqChpZOa7rT1mCiZPl_bvdZrYmIwMeu1Bs3MNya&
c=IM48jpKESco354NM3bZlQydhDsz3dueAz3ZLHGzsbKOCTA3R9eVHRA==&ch=YLpq6fe38fp8Zyndoj72OCkCadB_WBJN5latVLN_JMYhiilt0B8POA==>
(Supporting documents to follow)
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For more information about the Policy Council's work, please visit this page <http://r20.rs6.net
/tn.jsp?f=001vBTTpwRWO_fzh9M_ifPPIrZNao1cgR86v7bkoq-FAxcVe82RfLi-
x4ptPfxizBXJbWu7yNtJHBrjGWnjZdP_x59qtu33n41IlrrbeFA_FRRlAGIsTE--f4bH2_53X--
SnSRkmbOOKRBVzs7pEt_r_FsJV0SqHHHuEBhPusdHoyhFsLLByDczGnM9xKeVYtCIX82xjMVwNC5w2trt85FngV-
464qyTyAxlI_2uOkqpdPdsmJ_GTBWiiuOJc9yUqfQgHqdLmYSVVI=&c=IM48jpKESco354NM3bZlQydhDsz3dueAz3ZLHGzsbKOCTA3R9eVHRA==&
ch=YLpq6fe38fp8Zyndoj72OCkCadB_WBJN5latVLN_JMYhiilt0B8POA==>  on LAHSA's website. 

Call-In Option: 

If you are unable to attend the CES Policy Council Meeting in person, but would still like to listen to live coverage: 
Please dial 213-225-8400 and enter passcode 75463. The line will be in listen-only mode and public comment will only be 
accepted in-person.

Parking:

LAHSA does not validate parking - please click the link for parking information. <http://r20.rs6.net
/tn.jsp?f=001vBTTpwRWO_fzh9M_ifPPIrZNao1cgR86v7bkoq-FAxcVe82RfLi-
xwLTHjF4OpzfyaiqyqZdX7W4rzFNSyDClBIs0HUsETBs8_c3T9xZL_18rbL73GoRH-32SNTC1c494lj-
aNG8v4qTZw4lLMKzezBk2t6ILo2K4rHfGEz8scF8rP9Z7btrLy7edudKXQejV4z9o5R5Ef_0Emntood2J0jb7UQp0fi4zNu3TNKCBGya1WwyFD0zxw==&
c=IM48jpKESco354NM3bZlQydhDsz3dueAz3ZLHGzsbKOCTA3R9eVHRA==&ch=YLpq6fe38fp8Zyndoj72OCkCadB_WBJN5latVLN_JMYhiilt0B8POA==>

Public Transit Information:

The office is located near the 7th Street/Metro Center/Julian Dixon stop; a Hub for the Blue, Red and Purple Lines.

About the Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority (LAHSA): 

The Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority (LAHSA) is a joint powers authority of the City and County of Los Angeles, 
created in 1993 to address the problems of homelessness in Los Angeles County. LAHSA is the lead agency in the HUD-funded 
Los Angeles Continuum of Care, and coordinates and manages over $243 million annually in federal, state, county and city 
funds for programs providing shelter, housing and services to homeless people.

<https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/letters/images/sys/S.gif>

LAHSA, 811 Wilshire Boulevard, 6th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017

SafeUnsubscribe™ moises@lani.org <https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001FqhY0ODpFrs9gZqTpenOhw%3D%3D&
ch=1fc553e0-5476-11e8-9bc7-d4ae52a82222&ca=7dccaf59-41a6-414e-9c8d-fc9dbcc3fe69>

agraham@lahsa.org <http://ui.constantcontact.com/sa/fwtf.jsp?llr=lesbsjcab&m=1101980027019&ea=moises%40lani.org&
a=1130632606062>  | Update Profile <https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001FqhY0ODpFrs9gZqTpenOhw%3D%3D&
ch=1fc553e0-5476-11e8-9bc7-d4ae52a82222&ca=7dccaf59-41a6-414e-9c8d-fc9dbcc3fe69>  | About our service provider 
<http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/service-provider?cc=about-service-provider>

Sent by agraham@lahsa.org <mailto:agraham@lahsa.org>
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Attachments:
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